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July 20, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hossein Hashemzadeh

Deputy Division Chief

Video Division, Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notice of Channel Shared Status
WPXQ-TV, Block Island, Rhode Island (FIN 50063)

Dear Mr. Hashemzadeh:

Ocean State Television, L.L.C., the licensee of digital full-power TV station WPXQ-TV, Block Island,
Rhode Island (FIN 50063), by its counsel, hereby notifies the FCC that WPXQ-TV commenced channel
sharing with digital Class A television sharee station WRIW-CD, Providence, Rhode Island (FIN 70184)
as of today. Itis noted that WPXQ-TV already channel shares with commonly owned digital full-power TV
sharee station WLWC, New Bedford, Massachusetts (FIN 3978). Please update the FCC's records
accordingly.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
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